

+91-9873290456
prateekverma42@gmail.com
prateek.v@nid.edu

Prateek Verma

Interaction Designer

EXPERIENCES

Microsoft India, Hyderabad

UX Design Intern
July 2018 - December 2018

ICF International, Delhi

Consultant Planner
January 2015 - July 2016

Aga Khan Foundations, Delhi

Consultant Planner
July 2014 - December 2014

EDUCATION

National Institute of Design, Bangalore

M.Des Interaction Design
July 2016 - December 2018

OCAD University, Canada

MFA Digital Futures (Exchange Student)
January 2018 - April 2018

School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi

B.Planning in Urban Planning
July 2010 - July 2014

WEBSITE

Follow the link : prateekverma.net

ABOUT ME

I have been always interested in understanding and solving people's problems for improving their quality of life through research driven user centered design. This allowed me to explore solutions varying from interfaces to product to information design. I give high importance to user testing and prototyping in my design process.

My background in urban planning provides me with an understanding of the impact of solution at a system level and helps me create better experiences for larger impact.

SKILLS

Design Research
Interaction Design
User Experience Design
User Interface Design
Product Design
Visual Design
System Design
Physical Computing
Product modelling

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, XD, After Effects, Premier Pro, Lightroom, Audition)

Processing, Arduino, HTML, CSS, Javascript

Sketch, Figma, Invision, Principle

Autocad, Rhinoceros

Mapbox, ArcGIS, QGIS